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Rebecca Murray

From: Rebecca Murray
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 04:25 p.m.
To:
Subject: LGOIMA regarding swimming pools

Kia ora   
 
I am writing regarding your LGOIMA request received 26 March 2021. For ease of reference a copy of your request is 
provided in this response. 
 
 
1 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries as at 1st January 2014. 

Our records show 14 recorded. 
 

2 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries as at 1st January 2017. 
Our records show 16 recorded. 

 

3 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries as at 1st January 2020. 
Our records show 23 recorded. 
 

4 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries that had a pool inspection conducted on
them between 1st January 2014 and 31st December 2016. 

Our records show that no pool inspections were conducted within this timeframe. 
 

5  The  number  of  residential  swimming  pools within  Council  boundaries  that  did  not  have  a  pool  inspection
conducted on them between 1st January 2014 and 31st December 2016. 

Our records show that 16 pools did not have a pool inspection in this timeframe. 
 

6 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries that failed a pool inspection conducted on
them between 1st January 2014 and 31st December 2016. 

None 
 

7 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries that had a pool inspection conducted on
them between 1st January 2017 and 31st December 2019. 

Our records show that 10 pool inspections were conducted within this timeframe. 
 

8  The  number  of  residential  swimming  pools within  Council  boundaries  that  did  not  have  a  pool  inspection
conducted on them between 1st January 2017 and 31st December 2019. 

Our records show that 13 pools did not have a pool inspection within this timeframe. 
 

9 The number of residential swimming pools within Council boundaries that failed a pool inspection conducted on
them between 1st January 2017 and 31st December 2019.  

Our records show that three pools failed a pool inspection within this timeframe. 
 








